

From: Milan Raj

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: July 27, 2015

Subject: FCC File No. 0809-EX-ST-2015

---

Message:

Re: Number of Requested Equipment

The trial calls for up to 30 volunteers wearing up to 4 devices each. This would give a minimum of about 120 unique devices across the 6 months for which we're requesting the STA. I entered 200 total as this would give us 80 backup units for these experimental devices. For this application, is the correct number to enter under "Number of Requested Equipment" the total number of devices we expect to use across the 6 months or the total number of devices operating at any given time?

It should be noted that at any given time, there would be at most 16 devices ON and operating as it's expected there only to be 4 volunteers per day. Please let me know if you have any additional questions. Thanks very much.

Best Regards,

Milan Raj